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March 18, 2008   

To:  Executive Committee  

From:  Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee  

Subject: 2008 Bike Month – Presentation on the Various Events     

Recommendation:  

The Toronto Cycling and Advisory Committee requests the Executive Committee to request 
City Council to allocate an additional $15,000.00 in the Transportation Planning, City 
Planning Division Operating Budget, for 2008 Bike Month.  

Background:  

The Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee on March 17, 2008, considered a Power Point 
presentation from the Bicycle Promotions Coordinator, Transportation Planning, City Planning 
Division, and the attached listing (March 17, 2008) of the various events that are being organized 
for 2008 Bike Month.     
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c. Councillor A. A. Heaps, Chair, Toronto Cycling Advisory Committee  
Acting Executive Director & Chief Planner, City Planning Division  
Manager, Pedestrian and Cycling Infrastructure, Transportation Services Division  
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